
 1 

TO: T10 Membership 
FROM: Paul Suhler, Quantum Corporation 
DATE: 10 July 2006 
SUBJECT: T10/06-328r0, ADI-2 Working Group Report to Plenary, July 2006 
 

The Automation/Drive Interface – 2 working group met on 8 May 2006 from 9:02 AM until 3:22 PM.  
There were eight participants representing six companies.  The minutes will be posted as T10/06-
306r0. 

The group discussed nine proposals against ADC-2 and ADT-2.  Eight were accepted and one 
remanded for revision.  The accepted proposals were: 

• ADC-2 Model for Devices with No ADT Ports (06-061r2) [Suhler]  Approved as modified 
• ADC-2 Device Statistics log page parameter updates (06-183r1) [Marks]  Approved. 
• ADC-2 Clarification of MOUNTED (06-218r1) [Banther]  Approved as modified. 
• ADC-2 Add supported operation codes to caching (06-222r1) [Banther]  Approved. 
• ADT-2 Correct Major and Minor Revision Numbers (06-280r0) [Suhler]  Approved. 
• ADC-2 Add Tape Alert flags to match SSC-3 (06-307r0) [Entzel]  Approved. 
• ADT-2 Limit Login due to Symbol Framing Errors (06-283r0) [Banther]  Approved as modified. 
• ADT-2 More logout reasons (06-294r0) [Entzel]  Approved as modified. 

One technical proposal was sent back for revision, “ADC-2: Fix bridging reservations and other stuff,” 
(06-261r0) [Entzel]. 

The group reviewed the list of features for consideration for the two ADI standards (06-060r1).  At this 
time, all open issues have been assigned for work. 

The current plan is to send ADC-2 for letter ballot following the September plenary week. 

Meeting requirements for September will be the same as for this week, with the SMC-3 meeting 
beginning as soon as the ADI-2 meeting concludes. 

 


